


Mr Hoang was a former Director of the Centre for Multicultural Youth Board, and a
former Commissioner of the National COVID Commission Advisory Board.

· Ms Denita Wawn (until 31 March 2024) - CEO of Master Builders Australia and has a
background in law, extensive experience in advocacy and maintaining government
relations at a national level, and has a professional history as a committed and
dedicated leader.

· Mr Morton has indicated that one of the three new appointees would be suitable as Chair
of the Audit and Risk Committee.

· In Mr Morton’s letter to Ms Roche about the appointments (attached) he asked her to
ensure the NADC implements recommendations made in Glenys Beauchamp’s recent
Review, and other improvements to the operation of the Board.

· Mr Morton also asked for a reply about implementation of the Review. NADC has been
provided with the report (attached), for consideration by the Board.

· If and how the report will be published will be determined after the Board has had the
opportunity to consider the report and advise the Minister of their plans for
implementing the relevant recommendations of the Review
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 9:46:16 AM
Attachments:

MS21-001596 - Signed letter to Ms Roche.pdf
Review of Composition and Operations of NADC Board.pdf

Importance: High

OFFICIAL
From: Rush, Peter 
Sent: Monday, 11 October 2021 8:48 PM
To:  ; Foster, Stephanie 
Cc: Reid, John ;  
Subject: 
Importance: High

· On Friday 8 October, the Minister re-appointed Ms Danni Roche as Chair of the NADC
Board until 31 March 2023 and three new part-time Director appointments to the NADC
Board:
· Ms Nikki Govan (until 31 March 2023) - Chair of Business SA, the South Australian

Chamber of Commerce and Industry, a Director of the Australian Chamber of
Commerce and Industry, Chair of the Adelaide Economic Development Agency and a
Member of the National Tourism Restart Taskforce. Ms Govan is also a successful
business operator, running the Star of Greece restaurant in Port Wilunga.

· Mr Bao Hoang (until 31 March 2024) - founder and CEO of the Roll’d Group, one of
Australia’s fastest growing fast-casual food franchises serving fresh Vietnamese food.
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
Subject: FW: Here it is! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 July 2021 2:00:41 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Importance: High

OFFICIAL
From: Rush, Peter 
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 11:50 AM
To:  
Cc: Reid, John 
Subject: FW: Here it is! [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 11:32 AM
To: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Here it is!

Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street,Barton,ACT
proximity.com.au

We respectfully acknowledge the Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander peoples
​in the locations that we work and live as the traditional
custodians of Australia.
​We are committed to honouring their continuing culture, and
pay respect to all
​Elders past, present and future.

Proximity is an award
winning company
​click here to see our awards

From:  
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 11:30 AM
To: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
Subject: Here it is!
Hi Glenys
Here is the PDF version.
Have a great weekend…you deserve it!

Manager ‑ Executive and Business
Support
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1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall St,Barton,ACT
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
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From: Glenys Beauchamp
To: Rush  Peter
Subject: Re: Very Rough Draft report for fact checking [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Saturday, 1 May 2021 1:54:39 PM
Attachments: image008.png

image009.png
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image801315.png
image001839.png
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Thanks. Grateful for any comments

Glenys Beauchamp
0419279415
Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street,Barton,ACT
proximity.com.au Proximity is an award winning company

​click here to see our awards

From: Rush, Peter 
Sent: Saturday, May 1, 2021 1:48:25 PM
To: Glenys Beauchamp 
Subject: RE: Very Rough Draft report for fact checking [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thank Glenys, I have added a few comments in attached, which I hope will be helpful. You certainly have a fair bit to
do to finalise, but I think it is shaping up well against scope. I have no significant concerns with accuracy either.
Cheers - Rush

From: Glenys Beauchamp 
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:29 PM
To: Rush, Peter 
Subject: Very Rough Draft report for fact checking
Hi Peter – here is a draft. As you can see I have a fair bit of work to do over the weekend but would appreciate the
fact checking. I’m still to incorporate Peter Woolcott’s advice received today and further info on grants programs
from NADC. I am also reviewing all the governance documents to see exactly what the Bd is doing and not doing.
And checking and verifying all comments made.
I am also yet to complete summary slide deck and include Appendixes.
Please call any time over the weekend so I can finalise asap, thanks, gb

Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
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1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street,Barton,ACT
proximity.com.au Proximity is an award winning

company
​click here to see our awards

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________



From: Glenys Beauchamp
To: Rush  Peter
Cc:  Reid  John
Subject: RE: Media inquiry - NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 30 April 2021 11:34:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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Thanks Peter – just to let you know that interviews with some directors took two hours or more, including an
extended session with the CEO and COO – there was a desire for some members to be able to articulate examples
and details of their experiences and feelings; getting hold and chasing up of information eg from the APS
Commissioner has been a challenge and verifying comments made through the interview process has taken
additional time. It would be good if you could fact check the draft. I will provide later today, acknowledging it is
still in draft and requires more work.
My estimate of the additional budget would be a further maximum of $8,000 charge.
Thanks, gb
Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall
Street

,Barton,ACT

proximity.com.au Proximity is an award winning
company
​click here to see our awards

From: Rush, Peter 
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 11:22 AM
To: Glenys Beauchamp 
Cc:  ; Reid, John 
Subject: RE: Media inquiry - NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Glenys:
We would prefer the costs of this review to be contained within the amount contracted. However, we would accept
a request from you for a modest variation to the contract terms, of no more than 10%, if that is necessary to
complete the scope of work.
On a related matter, it may be useful if you were to consider sharing your draft report with us before finalisation.
We may be able to assist with accuracy and scope of the final report.
Regards,
Peter Rush
Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary and Government Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  | m. | e. peter rush@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> 
Sent: Friday, 30 April 2021 9:43 AM
To: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  Reid, John <John.Reid@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Media inquiry - NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thank you. Also to let you know the number of hours to complete this work will be more than initially
anticipated so costs will be a bit over what was thought. If this is a problem let me know gb
Glenys Beauchamp
0419279415
Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street,Barton,ACT
proximity.com.au

Proximity is an award winning
company
​click here to see our awards

From: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:40:02 AM
To: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
Cc:  Reid, John <John.Reid@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Media inquiry - NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Glenys,
NADC received a media inquiry from Karen Middleton (The Saturday Paper) about the review which was referred
to PM&C yesterday afternoon.
The journalist asked:

What is the purpose of the current review into governance and processes at the NADC?
Is it related to the apparent leak of information that led to a betting plunge on Grace Tame prior to her
announcement on 25 January as Australian of the Year?

Our response is provided below for your information.
Cheers - Rush

From: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 5:13 PM
To:  Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: PMC Media <Media@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Media inquiry - NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)



Hi 
As discussed, please see the below response to Ms Middleton.
Kind regards,

OFFICIAL
Hi Karen,
Thanks for your enquiry to the NADC. The following may be attributed to a spokesperson for the Department of
the Prime Minister and Cabinet.
***
The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet has commissioned a review into the composition of the
National Australia Day Council (NADC) Board, to ensure it can continue to lead and build on the successful work
undertaken by the NADC for Australia Day 2020 and 2021. The review is intended to inform the Government’s
consideration of appointments to vacancies on the Board.
There is no connection between this process and the announcement of the Australian of the Year Awards in 2021.
***
Kind regards,
PM&C Media
Communications Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. (02) 6271 6039 | m. +61 417 164 189
e. media@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au

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
To: Glenys Beauchamp; Rush  Peter
Cc: Reid  John
Subject: RE: review report [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 29 April 2021 11:49:30 AM
Attachments: image007.png
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UNOFFICIAL
Hi Glenys
Confirming we will extend the end date of the contract so the Review will be fine to submit Monday.
Regards

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 8:59 AM
To: 'Glenys Beauchamp' ; Rush, Peter 
Cc: Reid, John 
Subject: RE: review report [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hi Glenys
Regarding the request from Danni Roche to see the ‘terms of reference’ for the review - the document we
sent you about the review was framed as a scoping document to inform a potential contractor, and not as a
‘terms of reference’ as such.
Mr Morton wrote to Ms Roche, and copied to all Directors on 30 March, about the review. That letter
contained Mr Morton’s focus for the review: ‘into the operations, dynamics and composition of the Board,
to ensure the Board is equipped with relevant skills, expertise and robust governance to continue to lead
and build on the work undertaken by the NADC Board and staff for Australia Day 2020 and 2021.’
You might like to pass on to Ms Roche that the letter from Mr Morton essentially contained the terms of
reference for the review.
Thanks, and I’ll be in touch about the terms of the contract later this morning.

From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2021 7:57 AM
To: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: Reid, John <John.Reid@pmc.gov.au>; 
Subject: Re: review report
Thanks so much gb
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
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 7:51:00 AM
To: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
Cc: Reid, John <John.Reid@pmc.gov.au>; 
Subject: Re: review report
Glenys,
Extension of report deadline to Monday 3 May is OK ( will check whether any more formal request
and/or approval is required under the contract).
While there is no set (nor maximum) number of board members, there is a minimum of five required and
recent practice has been to have ten members. There are two current vacancies following retirement from
the Board of the Deputy Chair Robbie Sefton and the FARM committee chair Maurie McNarn. There will
be a third potential vacancy when the current term of the Chair Danni Roche concludes at the end of June.
Cheers - Rush

On 28 Apr 2021, at 10:43 pm, Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> wrote:

Hi John and team – can I please have until Monday to complete the report? I am involved in the
on Friday so will be sidetracked for a while beforehand with briefings etc

and attendance at the meeting on Friday afternoon. I have not yet made contact with Min Morton
and would like to do this as well this week. Will this cause an issue? And do I need to formally write?,
thanks, gb
Also – just a point of clarification – there are currently 8 people on Bd. I want to be clear of how
manty vacancies there are. The Min is required to appoint a Chair, Dep Chair and how many others –
ie what is the number of Board members the Government/PMC is targeting. My assumption was 3 in
total including the chair and dep chair, taking total number to 10. Ie do I say there are 3 vacancies or
more to provide for a Board of 10 people?, thanks, gb

Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street,Barton,ACT
proximity.com.au

Proximity is an award winning company
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
Subject: Re: NADC Board - review (003) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 10:29:12 PM

Ok, please respond to Glenys as you propose. Thanks

Cheers - Rush

On 28 Apr 2021, at 4:31 pm,  wrote:

OFFICIAL
Hi Peter
Glenys Beauchamp has relayed a request from Danni Roche to see the review
terms of reference. I think it might be better to send Glenys something along these
lines.
Hi Glenys
The document we sent you about the review was framed as a scoping document to
inform a potential contractor, and not as a ‘terms of reference’ as such.
Mr Morton wrote to Ms Roche, and copied to all Directors on 30 March, about the
review. That letter contained Mr Morton’s focus for the review: ‘into the
operations, dynamics and composition of the Board, to ensure the Board is
equipped with relevant skills, expertise and robust governance to continue to lead
and build on the work undertaken by the NADC Board and staff for Australia Day
2020 and 2021.’
You might like to pass on to Ms Roche that the letter from Mr Morton essentially
contained the terms of reference for the review.
Thanks
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OFFICIAL SENSITIVE 

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE 
 

Proposal to review the composition and operations of the NADC Board 

Purpose  

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet is commissioning an independent review of the 
National Australia Day Council (NADC) Board and its operations.  The purpose of the review is to 
ensure the Board is equipped with relevant skills and expertise to successfully deliver the annual 
Australian of the Year Awards and to continue to lead the evolving way Australia’s national day is 
celebrated.  

The Board is currently carrying several vacancies. Conducting the review prior to any new 
appointments will ensure an appropriate distribution of skills, particularly in leadership and 
governance, as well as professional and personal backgrounds on the Board, is maintained.    

Expectations for the review 

The NADC Board requires strong leadership and robust governance expertise to continue to lead and 
build on the work undertaken by the Board and NADC staff for Australia Day 2020 and 2021.  

In this context, the review will focus on analysing the operating model and composition of the NADC 
Board including: 

• the function and dynamics of Board meetings 
• internal and external communications 
• represented skillsets and backgrounds, including identifying any gaps 
• relationships between Board members with staff and stakeholders 
• the Board’s history and projected challenges.  

The Reviewer will be expected to conduct approximately 15 interviews, including all current and 
recent members of the NADC Board and senior staff at the NADC. The Reviewer will also interview 
other significant stakeholders including the Hon Ben Morton MP, Assistant Minister to the Prime 
Minister and Cabinet and Senior Executive Staff in Government Division, PM&C.  

The Reviewer will be expected to provide a report with recommendations to inform future 
operations and considerations of appointments. The report will be shared with Assistant Minister 
Morton who is responsible for making appointments to the NADC Board. 

Expected timeframe to conduct the review and report 

We expect the review would take up to five days if conducted full-time.  

The report will need to be delivered by the end of April 2021.  

Current NADC Board 

There is currently a diverse range of backgrounds and experience on the Board, including not-for-
profits, the community sector, public sector (long-standing practice is that the Deputy Secretary, 
Governance, PM&C, is appointed as a director), business, the law and academia. Two members of 
the Board are Indigenous Australians.  

Having diverse Board membership (in a geographic, gender and community sense) ensures the 
NADC’s activities reflect the Australian population as a whole. Following a recent resignation, the 
Board’s current gender balance is 60 per cent male (five) and 40 per cent female (four). 
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From: Rush, Peter
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Draft TPs re NADC review [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 5:56:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
ta

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 1:42 PM
To: Rush, Peter 
Cc:  
Subject: Draft TPs re NADC review [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Rush – as discussed yesterday, here are some points about the NADC review, if needed. Of course
happy to rework as required!
The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet has commissioned an independent review of
the operations, dynamics and composition of the NADC Board.
The intention of the review is to provide independent, expert advice on the relevant expertise,
backgrounds and robust governance mechanisms necessary to support the Board to continue to
lead and build on the evolving way Australia’s national day is celebrated and successfully deliver
the annual Australian of the Year awards.
The review will inform considerations of future operations and appointments to the Board and is
timely given the Board’s current vacancies.
The review is being conducted by highly experienced former Commonwealth Departmental
Secretary, Ms Glenys Beauchamp PSM. Ms Beauchamp will consult with current and some former
Board members, as well as relevant staff and key stakeholders as part of the review process.
The final report and recommendations are expected by the end of April 2021 and will be shared
with the Assistant Minister to the Prime Minister and Cabinet, the Hon Ben Morton MP, as the
Minister responsible for making appointments to the NADC Board.

 | Adviser
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
e  | w. www.pmc.gov.au | p
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From: Glenys Beauchamp
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Contact details for former NADC Board member,  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 3:25:34 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Thanks  - I met with  on Monday – I received details from another Board member, thanks for
following up, cheers, gb

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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 12:00 PM
To: Glenys Beauchamp 
Cc:  
Subject: Contact details for former NADC Board member,  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Glenys,
I work for  and understand you were hoping to speak with former NADC Board member, 

, as part of your review of the NADC Board.
Here are the contact details we have for :

Please let me know if there’s anything else I can assist you with for your review.
Best,

 | Adviser
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
e.  | w. www.pmc.gov.au | p. 
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
Subject: FW: Glenys Beauchamp - Rev ew Project [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday  21 April 2021 2:04:01 PM
Attachments: NADC Board - review.docx
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OFFICIAL
The attachments should hopefully have everything you need – but I m also very happy to come and sit with you if it would help?
Thanks so much again for helping us with this!!

From:  
Sent: Thursday  1 April 2021 10 53 AM
To:
Cc: Rush  Peter ;
Subject: RE  Glenys Beauchamp - Review Project [SEC UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hi
Thanks for discussing this possible consultancy for Glenys Beauchamp the other day. I ve attached our scoping document for you.
Can you please prepare a quote for us  and I m happy to talk it through if you would like further information.
Regards

 Senior Adviser
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
e | w. www.pmc.gov.au | p. 
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA AC  2600

From
Sent: Monday  29 March 2021 11 02 AM
To:
Subject: Glenys Beauchamp - Review Project
Hello 
Nice to e-meet you!
I work with Glenys at Proximity and she s given me a heads up about possibly being engaged by PM&C to undertake a review of Australia Day Council.
Please feel free to give me a call  I will need some details in relation to the scope of the review so we can provide you with a quote for Glenys  time.
Look forward to hearing from you soon.

Group Manager ‑ Client Engagement

1800 959 885
Level 3  55 Blackall Street Barton ACT
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
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 12:25:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Looks great to me , why don’t you send to Rush copying me in.
Ta

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 11:40 AM
To:  
Subject: Draft TPs re NADC review [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
– as briefly discussed yesterday with you and separately with Rush, here’s a first cut of points

about the purpose of the review, if needed. Of course happy to rework as required!
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
with Assistant Minister to the Prime Minister and Cabinet, the Hon Ben Morton MP, as the
Minister responsible for making appointments to the NADC Board.

| Adviser
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
e  w. www.pmc.gov.au | p
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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From:
To: Karen Wilson
Cc:
Subject: RE: Contact details for former Board member [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 9:29:15 AM
Attachments: image010.png
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thanks very much, Karen!

From: Karen Wilson 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 8:33 AM
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Contact details for former Board member [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi Lucy,
The email address for is the one we had on record. The mobile number that I have is

Kind regards
Karen
Karen Wilson
Chief Operating Officer | National Australia Day Council
Old Parliament House, King George Terrace, Parkes ACT 2600

australiaday.org.au | australianoftheyear.org.au

     
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 2:14 PM
To: Karen Wilson 
Cc: 
Subject: Contact details for former Board member [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi Karen
Hoping to lean on you for the contact details of a former NADC Board member – 

 Glenys Beauchamp is hoping to speak with  in her capacity as a former Board
member as part of the general review process.
I’ve been able to find this email address in our records  Grateful if
you could confirm it matches your records and, if possible, provide a phone number that I could
pass on to Glenys, too?
Thanks very much and of course happy to chat.
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





From: Karlie Brand
To:
Subject: RE: NADC Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 4:13:26 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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image005.png
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HI 
Thanks for this.
Karlie Brand
Chief Executive Officer | National Australia Day Council
Old Parliament House, King George Terrace, Parkes ACT 2600

australiaday.org.au | australianoftheyear.org.au

     
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 1:07 PM
To: Karlie Brand ;  ; Rush, Peter 
Subject: NADC Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

Hi Karlie
With apologies, here’s that info about the review Glenys is doing for you to send to the Board as
you wish. I thought it had gone to you directly, but it was with me as a draft.
Thanks

Dear Directors,
I am writing with an update about the general review Assistant Minister Morton wrote to you
about on 30 March 2021.
Ms Glenys Beauchamp PSM, former Commonwealth departmental Secretary, has now been
engaged to conduct the review. Ms Beauchamp has been provided with your contact details and
will be in touch with each of you by email and/or phone over the coming days and weeks.
To provide context and background for the review, Ms Beauchamp has also been given the
following:

NADC Constitution
NADC Annual Report 2019-20
NADC Corporate Plan 2020-2024
NADC Statement of Expectations – Minister to the Chair
NADC Statement of Intent – Chair Response
NADC Board Membership as at 1 April 2021

Ms Beauchamp’s report, which will be written with anonymity, will be provided to the Assistant
Minister by the end of this month. The intention of the review is simply to gather reflections and
insights to inform future appointments to the Board, noting there are currently a couple of
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vacant positions. Your contribution to this process will also help to ensure the Board is able to
continue to successfully deliver the annual Australian of the Year Awards and to continue to lead
the evolving way Australia’s national day is celebrated.
If you have any questions about the process, please let me know.

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
Subject: RE: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 10:33:26 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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Hi 
Could you please tentatively hold 10am – 11.00am on Tuesday and I’ll confirm with you shortly.
Many thanks

Manager ‑ Executive and Business Support

1800 959 885
55 Blackall St, Barton,Canberra,ACT
proximity com au Proximity is an award winning company

​click here to see our awards

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:59 AM
To   
Subject: RE: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good Morning ,
Sorry I did not reply yesterday for this week Peter could only do Friday from 2pm – 4pm.
Next week he is available:
Tuesday: 9am – 11.30am or 2.30pm – 5pm
Thursday: 11.30am – 12 30am
Friday 9am -11am
Please let me know if any of these times are suitable.
Kind Regards

Executive Assistant to Peter Rush & Petra Gartmann

From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 3:49 PM
To  
Subject: FW: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good afternoon 
Glenys has asked me to touch base with you to set up a meeting with Peter. She has asked for 1hr if possible.
As a starting point, could you please provide me with some available dates and times from your end?
Many thanks and I look forward to hearing from you.

Manager ‑ Executive and Business Support

1800 959 885
55 Blackall St, Barton,Canberra,ACT
proximity com au Proximity is an award winning company

​click here to see our awards
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From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 12:32 PM
To  
Subject: FW: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi – can you help me with this one, thanks, gb

Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys beauchamp@proximity com au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street,Barton,ACT
proximity com au Proximity is an award winning company

​click here to see our awards

From: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 9:33 AM
To: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
Cc:  
Subject: RE: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Glenys,
I look forward to speaking to you about this, whether in person (we can find a meeting room at PM&C) or by phone.
I have copied , my EA, who can assist with arrangements to mee
Cheers,
Peter Rush
Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary and Government Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

 e. peter.rush@pmc.gov au | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity com.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 18 April 2021 5:18 PM
To: Rush, Peter <Peter Rush@pmc gov au>
Cc: 
Subject: National Australia Day Council Board Review
Hello Peter,
I have been asked by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet to undertake an independent review of the operations of the National Australia Day Council
(NADC) Board and its operations.
The Board currently has some vacancies and the purpose of the review is to ensure the Board is equipped with relevant skills and expertise to successfully deliver
the annual Australian of the Year Awards and to continue to lead the evolving way Australia’s national day is celebrated.
As part of the review, I have been asked to conduct a number of interviews including all current and recent Board Members of the NADC Board, and some senior
staff at the NADC and the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. In this context, to guide our discussion I have attached some possible questions for you to
consider. While these are targeted to board members, you will I’m sure, have some insightful observations and input, given your time in PM&C.
Assisting me with this task is  who I have included in this email.
Any comments you make will be held in confidence and the report will not attribute comments to individuals, without your explicit agreement.
If possible, given I am required to provide a report to the Department at the end of the next two weeks, I would like to receive your input as soon as possible. I can
make myself available from very early in the morning until very late at night – whatever suits your preference and availability.
I will be in contact tomorrow to organise a suitable time. I am also contactable on mobile 0419279415 and please contact me any time.
I look forward to our discussion and receiving your comments and input into the review, thanks, Glenys
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
other privilege  If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it  If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system  
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





From: Foster, Stephanie
To: glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
Subject: Call - Glenys Beauchamp I National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Re National Australia Day Council Board Review SECOFFICIAL.msg

NADC Possible Interview Questions.docx
image001.jpg
image002.jpg
image003.jpg
image004.jpg

Glenys Beauchamp has been tasked by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet to undertake an independent review of the operations of
the National Australia Day Council (NADC) Board and its operations. 

The Board currently has some vacancies and the purpose of the review is to ensure the Board is equipped with relevant skills and expertise to
successfully deliver the annual Australian of the Year Awards and to continue to lead the evolving way Australia’s national day is celebrated.

As part of the review, Glenys has been asked to conduct a number of interviews including all current and recent Board Members of the NADC
Board, and some senior staff at the NADC and the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. 

Attached are some possible questions for Stephanie to consider prior to the discussion.

 | Executive Assistant to Stephanie Foster PSM

Deputy Secretary Governance I Head of APS Reform

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

e.   | w. www.pmc.gov.au <http://www.pmc.gov.au/>  

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

 <https://twitter com/pmc_gov_au>  <https://www.linkedin.com/company/department-of-the-prime-minister-and-cabinet> 
<https://twitter.com/indigenous_gov>   <https://www facebook.com/indigenous.gov.au/> 

Document 25

s 22(1)

s 22(1)(a)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)



From: Glenys Beauchamp
To:
Cc:  Rush  Peter; 
Subject: Re: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SE =OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 April 2021 5:59:22 PM
Attachments: image042463.png
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Thank you all gb

Glenys Beauchamp
0419279415
Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street, Barton, ACT
proximity.com.au Proximity is an award winning company

​click here to see our awards

From: 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 5:57:21 PM
To: 
Cc:  Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; Glenys
Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>; 
Subject: RE: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Hi 
 
I have confirmed with Stephanie that she would be very happy to meet with Glenys.
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out to  to arrange a time.
 
Kind regards

| Executive Officer to Stephanie Foster PSM
p. 
 
From:  
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 2:55 PM
To: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
Cc: ; Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; 
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Subject: Re: National Australia Day Council Board Review
 
Hi Glenys 
 
Thanks and noted. I’ll bring this to Stephanie‘a attention and will get back to you.
 
Warm regards

Sent from my iPhone
 

On 19 Apr 2021, at 2:33 pm, Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> wrote:

Hi. Having started the conversations I think it will look odd not to discuss with Stephanie F as a
Bd member gb
 
Glenys Beauchamp
0419279415
Glenys Beauchamp​

Principal Advisor

glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
0419279415
1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall Street, Barton, ACT
proximity.com.au

 

     

Proximity is an award winning company
​click here to see our awards

 

 

From: Glenys Beauchamp
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 5:22:50 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: National Australia Day Council Board Review
 
Hello  I have sent a personalised/individual email below to the contact list provided, including
John R and Peter R.  Just confirming that I will not conduct an interview with S Foster and you will
provide details of , thanks, gb
 
 
 
 
I am Glenys Beauchamp and I have been asked by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet to
undertake an independent review of the operations of the National Australia Day Council (NADC) Board
and its operations. 
 
The Board currently has some vacancies and the purpose of the review is to ensure the Board is
equipped with relevant skills and expertise to successfully deliver the annual Australian of the Year
Awards and to continue to lead the evolving way Australia’s national day is celebrated.
 
As part of the review, I have been asked to conduct a number of interviews including all current and
recent Board Members of the NADC Board, and some senior staff at the NADC and the Department of
the Prime Minister and Cabinet.  In this context, to guide our discussion I have attached some possible
questions for you to consider.
 
Assisting me with this task is  who I have included in this email.
 
Any comments you make will be held in confidence and the report will not attribute comments to
individuals, without your explicit agreement. 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 47F , s 47G(1)(a) 

s 22(1)
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s 47F 

s 47F , s 47G(1)(a) 



 
If possible, given I am required to provide a report to the Department at the end of the next two weeks,
I would like to receive your input as soon as possible.  I can make myself available from very early in the
morning until very late at night – whatever suits your preference and availability.
 
I will be in contact tomorrow to organise a suitable time. I am also contactable on mobile  0419279415
and please contact me any time.
 
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



NADC Review Possible Interview Questions – April 2021 

 

The following is a guide for your input to the Review of the operations of the National Australia 
Day Council  

 

Background: 

Name 

Current member or not 

Appointment Period 

In own words - Skills/experience/expertise/Board experience 

Do you see yourself as an Individual on Board or representing a community of interest? 

Did you receive briefing/induction before you joined the Board? 

 

Composition of the Board: 

Do you have views about the composition of the Board, and would you recommend any changes? 

Are there any noticeable gaps? 

What sort of skills and expertise would be useful for the future? 

 

Role of the Board and Expectations: 

Your expectations of being a Board member of the NADC and have they been met? 

Is there clarity about the Board’s role? 

Do you discuss the Statement of Expectations and Response/strategy at Board meetings and how 
often? 

Is there periodic evaluation of the Board’s performance?  

Are you aware of the details of the Board’s Charter and Constitution? 

 

Board Operations/Engagement with Staff: 

Are the right issues coming to the board at the right time? Is there an annual schedule of Board 
meetings and what should be considered at what meeting to meet the workplan and your 
compliance obligations? 

Do all members have the opportunity and are able to contribute equally?  Does the Chair, supported 
by Board members practise good governance in decision making and discussion? 

Document 27



Transparency of decision making and reporting – are processes clear on who is doing what and how 
it is reported? 

Is there a productive working relationship between the Board chair and the Office/CEO?  Is the 
Office and Board all on the same page? 

Do board members interact with staff? 

Are there areas where you would like the Board to have more of a role and are there areas where 
the Board should be less involved? 

 

Relationship with Stakeholders  

Does the Council have a stakeholder engagement strategy? 

In fulfilling your role as a member of the Board, who do you consult with? 

Are there clear lines of communication between the state and territory affiliates and the Board? 

Do you think there are any gaps in who the Board is engaging with? 

 

Future Challenges and Key Risks for Board. 

What do you see as top three challenges the Board will face in future? 

What are the risks the Board is currently facing and what about future risks?  Does the Board actively 
address the risks and emerging risks? 

Are you positive about the role and value add of the Board going forward? 

 

Any other comments you would like to make about the Board and its leadership role for our 
National Australia Day. 

 

End 



From:
To: glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au
Cc:
Subject: FW: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 9:41:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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image005.png

OFFICIAL
Hi Glenys
Thank you for your email, I could arrange to have Stephanie available to speak to you both
regarding the National Australia Day Council Board Review at any of the following times:
Wednesday, 21 April anytime between 9-11am or 1700-1800
Thursday, 22 April anytime between 830-10am, 11-1230pm or 1700-1800
Friday, 23 April anytime between 1400-1700
All date and times have been place held until I hear back from you.

| Executive Assistant to Stephanie Foster PSM
Deputy Secretary Governance I Head of APS Reform
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

| w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

 

From: Foster, Stephanie 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 6:04 PM
To: Glenys Beauchamp 
Cc:   
Subject: Re: National Australia Day Council Board Review
Hi Glenys, look forward to speaking, and will be able to do so quickly - I have copied who
will be the one finding time.
Cheers, Stephanie.

Stephanie Foster PSM
Deputy Secretary Governance
Head APS Reform
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
T:
Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Apr 2021, at 17:38, Glenys Beauchamp
<glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> wrote:

Hi Stephanie,
As you know I have been asked by the Department of the Prime Minister and
Cabinet to undertake an independent review of the operations of the National
Australia Day Council (NADC) Board and its operations.
The Board currently has some vacancies and the purpose of the review is to ensure
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the Board is equipped with relevant skills and expertise to successfully deliver the
annual Australian of the Year Awards and to continue to lead the evolving way
Australia’s national day is celebrated.
As part of the review, I have been asked to conduct a number of interviews
including all current and recent Board Members of the NADC Board, and some
senior staff at the NADC and the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. In
this context, to guide our discussion I have attached some possible questions for
you to consider. Your views as a senior public servant will be quite informative,
particularly with your observations about better practice governance arrangements
and how the NADC Board compares with other Commonwealth funded entities.
Assisting me with this task is  who I have included in this email.
Any comments you make will be held in confidence and the report will not attribute
comments to individuals, without your explicit agreement.
If possible, given I am required to provide a report to the Department at the end of
the next two weeks, I would like to receive your input as soon as possible. I can
make myself available from very early in the morning until very late at night –
whatever suits your preference and availability.
I will be in contact tomorrow to organise a suitable time. I am also contactable on
mobile 0419279415 and please contact me any time.
I look forward to our discussion and receiving your comments and input into the
review, thanks, Glenys

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
Subject: RE: re: Request - Meeting Independent review NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 9:06:31 AM
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OFFICIAL
That’s brilliant!
Thanks a million 

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra
p. 
e  | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:22 AM
To:  
Subject: Re: re: Request - Meeting Independent review NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi ,
Looks like they settled on a time after all, so no worries.
Thanks anyway!

Advisor

1800 959 885
Level 2, 55 Blackall St,Barton,ACT
proximity.com.au Proximity is an award winning

company
​click here to see our awards

From: 
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Sent: 20 April 2021 8:17 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: re: Request - Meeting Independent review NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi ,
Glenys has just sent John an idea for a combined meeting, so I'll just wait to hear from them about that
before we lock in anything and then let you know as soon as I can.
Thanks,

From: 
Sent: 19 April 2021 4:18 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: re: Request - Meeting Independent review NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi there 
I’ve just spoken with John and 9:30am-10am Wednesday 21 April works for him to chat with Glenys.
Could you please confirm whether this works for Glenys and then I’ll send through a calendar invitation.
Sincere thanks,

the Prime Minister and Cabinet
SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra
p. 
e  | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

 

From:
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 4:07 PM
To: 
Subject: re: Request - Meeting Independent review NADC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi
Glenys Beauchamp has reached out to John Reid requesting some time to interview him for the independent
review of the NADC.
Could I please propose 9:30am-10am Wednesday 21 April, pending John’s agreement. Is 30 minutes sufficient for
the interview?
I look forward to hearing from you soon.
Thanks,

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra
p
e.  | w. www.pmc.gov.au
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
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:59:07 AM
Attachments: image004.png
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image010.png
image013.png
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OFFICIAL
Good Morning
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
Good afternoon ,
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
Cc: ; 
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
I have copied , my EA, who can assist with arrangements to meet .
Cheers,
Peter Rush
Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary and Government Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. e. peter.rush@pmc.gov au | w. www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity com.au> 
Sent: Sunday, 18 April 2021 5:18 PM
To: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc gov.au>
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
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:51:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
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OFFICIAL
Good morning Glenys
Thank you. We will come back to you shortly.
Kind regards

| Executive Officer to Stephanie Foster PSM
p

From: Glenys Beauchamp 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 8:53 PM
To:  
Subject: Re: National Australia Day Council Board Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi  Some times, given Stephanie will be hard to catch:
Tuesday -5.00pm tomorrow or later
Wed- 9.00 am or 5pm or later
Thursday - 4.30 pm or later
Thanks gb
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
Cc: >; Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; 

Subject: Re: National Australia Day Council Board Review
Hi Glenys
Thanks and noted. I’ll bring this to Stephanie‘a attention and will get back to you.
Warm regards

Sent from my iPhone

On 19 Apr 2021, at 2:33 pm, Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
wrote:

Hi. Having started the conversations I think it will look odd not to discuss with Stephanie F as
a Bd member gb
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
John R and Peter R. Just confirming that I will not conduct an interview with S Foster and you will
provide details of  thanks, gb
I am Glenys Beauchamp and I have been asked by the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
to undertake an independent review of the operations of the National Australia Day Council (NADC)
Board and its operations.
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
recent Board Members of the NADC Board, and some senior staff at the NADC and the Department
of the Prime Minister and Cabinet. In this context, to guide our discussion I have attached some
possible questions for you to consider.
Assisting me with this task is  who I have included in this email.
Any comments you make will be held in confidence and the report will not attribute comments to
individuals, without your explicit agreement.
If possible, given I am required to provide a report to the Department at the end of the next two
weeks, I would like to receive your input as soon as possible. I can make myself available from very
early in the morning until very late at night – whatever suits your preference and availability.
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I will be in contact tomorrow to organise a suitable time. I am also contactable on mobile
0419279415 and please contact me any time.
I look forward to our discussion and receiving your comments and input into the review, thanks,
Glenys

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





From: Rush  Peter
To: Reid  John; Glenys Beauchamp
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: NADC Board review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 April 2021 5:10:12 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
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UNOFFICIAL
Sounds good to me
- Rush

From: Reid, John 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 5:09 PM
To: Glenys Beauchamp ; Rush, Peter 
Cc:  ;  
Subject: RE: NADC Board review [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

UNOFFICIAL
Hi Glenys,
I think in the interests of efficiency, you might find it easiest to speak to us all at once.
Cheers,
JR

From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 5:00 PM
To: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; Reid, John <John.Reid@pmc.gov.au>
Cc:  

Subject: NADC Board review
Hi – is it sensible to have one meeting with you both and/or  rather than separate meetings???, thanks, gb

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
you to consider.
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
To: Reid, John
Cc:
Subject: National Australia Day Council Board Review
Date: Sunday, 18 April 2021 5:18:07 PM
Attachments: image001 png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
NADC Possible Interview Questions.docx

Hello John,
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
consider. While these are targeted to Board members, I appreciate you will have some insightful input and observations, given your time in PM&C.
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
Subject: RE: NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 15 April 2021 2:26:33 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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OFFICIAL
Hi Glenys
Yes happy to talk after 3 30pm. I would also recommend that you talk with Minister Morton before you talk to Danni, and you can line that up with his adviser,

Thanks

From: Glenys Beauchamp 
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 2:19 PM
To   
Subject: RE: NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi  are you available this afternoon after 3 30 pm. Have meeting with Danni R at 5.30 tomorrow. Other meetings not yet scheduled, gb

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
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 9:19 AM
To: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au>
Cc: 
Subject: FW: NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Ms Beauchamp,
Thank you for your time on the phone earlier.
Please find attached the following documents to assist you in undertaking a review of the operations of the NADC Board:

1. NADC Constitution
2. NADC Annual Report 2019-20
3. NADC Board Membership as at 1 April 2021
4. NADC Corporate Plan 2020-2024
5. NADC Statement of Expectations – Minister to the Chair
6. NADC Statement of Intent – Chair Response
7. Key Contact List

I have also provided you further information to your questions below.
Please let me know a time that suits you to discuss this matter further.

Happy to discuss,

| Senior Adviser
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
e  | w. www.pmc.gov au | 
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 12:51 PM
To  
Subject: NADC Review
Hi  I think work is continuing to finalise arrangements, but given time frame there was a couple of things I wanted to check with you about the Review:

I have attached very rough drafts of proposed guide for questions of interviewees and a proposed note to send (I will tidy these up, but I quickly put
together)– appreciate your views on who should contact potential interviewee first? Looks fine and a matter for you.
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Are there protocols and confidentiality arrangements I can offer interviewees? If they prefer their comments could/should remain anonymous, I can protect
their privacy and their verbatim comments or responses to questions will not be attributed to an individual? – any advice here would be appreciated. We are
of the view that comments should remain anonymous to ensure a comprehensive review can be undertaken and for strong recommendations to be
developed and provided, if required, based on frank advice.
Commissioning the review – the status of recs and report – will it be FOI’able or is it being commissioned for purposes of government decision making? – do I
need to be concerned about this? Your work will be subject to the FOI Act as for any other documents, and relevant exemptions will apply as to any other
document.
Are you able to share contact details and do you need to get permission of people to be interviewed? To obtain Board Charter and Constitution of the Board
– are these available through PMC or should I go to Company Sec when the review actually starts? Please see attached the document titled ‘Contact list as at
April 2021.’ This includes current and former NADC members, senior NADC staff and senior Government Division staff. The relevant stakeholders have been
notified that a review is being undertaken and may be contacted. I have also attached the Constitution of the Board.
In terms of Min Morton, I was thinking of interviewing him towards the back end of the conversations – you may have an alternative view here. We think Mr
Morton should be your first interview. His adviser,  number is  and you should contact her in the first instance.
On the Budget – was last year’s injection a one-off and is it expected the Council and Bd will drop back to previous funding levels? There has been additional
funding in the last two years for the Australia Day strategic communications campaign, and to support COVID safe Australia Day events. There are no plans for
further additional funding at this stage. However, as you would be aware this could be considered at any time.
Mention of senior staff in Government Division in the department to be consulted, do you have key names here. Please see attached the document titled
‘Contact list as at April 2021.’ This includes current and former NADC members, senior NADC staff and senior Government Division staff.
Should I set up an initial time with you to go through these and other issues you may have? I would be more than happy to arrange a time to go through this
matters further.

Many thanks, gb

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
Subject: RE: Email for Karlie re NADC Board review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 12:03:33 PM

OFFICIAL
Great email 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 11:55 AM
To:  
Subject: Email for Karlie re NADC Board review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Karlie,
As discussed with Peter Rush, here is an update for you to send to the Board about the review.
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

· NADC Constitution
NADC Annual Report 2019-20
NADC Corporate Plan 2020-2024
NADC Statement of Expectations – Minister to the Chair
NADC Statement of Intent – Chair Response

· NADC Board Membership as at 1 April 2021
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
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NATIONAL AUSTRALIA DAY COUNCIL: as at 1 April 2021 
 
 
NAME 
 

GENDER POSITION FT/PT STATE OF 
RESIDENCE 

DATE APPOINTED 
(previous term/s in italics) 

EXPIRY DATE 
(previous term/s in 

italics) 
1. Current members:       
       
Ms Danielle ROCHE OAM F Chair PT NSW 01.04.21 

25.07.20 
30.06.21 
31.03.21 

     25.07.17 24.07.20 
       
Ms Jane MCNAMARA F Director PT QLD 20.07.20 31.03.23 
     20.07.17 19.07.20 
       
Mr Norman SCHUELER OAM M Director PT SA 05.11.20 

05.11.17 
05.11.14 

31.03.23 
04.11.20 
04.11.17 

       
Mr Richard ROLFE AM M Director PT ACT 15.05.20 

04.05.19 
04.05.16 

31.03.22 
15.05.20 
03.05.19 

       
Dr Robert ISAACS AM M Director PT WA 15.05.20 

16.10.19 
31.03.22 
15.05.20 

       
Dr Stepan KERKYASHARIAN AO 
 

M Director PT NSW 15.05.20 
09.10.19 

 

31.03.22 
15.05.20 

Ms Stephanie FOSTER PSM F Director PT NSW 11.02.21 
15.12.20 
19.12.17 

31.03.24 
10.02.21 
18.12.20 

       
Ms Alison PAGE  F Director PT NSW 17.09.20 31.03.24 
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Future Gender and Geographic composition 
Gender balance Geographic balance 
Males: 4 (50%) 
Females: 4 (50%) 

NSW: 4 WA: 1 
VIC: 0 QLD: 1 
SA: 1 TAS: 0 
NT: 0 ACT: 1 



Contact List as at 1 April 2021 

 

National Australia Day Council Board 
Name Position Term 

Expires 
Phone Email Address 

Ms Danni Roche OAM Chair 30/06/21 
Ms Jane McNamara Director 31/03/23 
Mr Norman Schueler OAM Director 31/03/23 
Mr Richard Rolfe AM Director 31/03/22 

Dr Robert Isaacs AM Director 31/03/22 

Dr Stepan Kerkyasharian 
AO 

Director 31/03/22 

Ms Stephanie Foster PSM Director 31/03/24  stephanie.foster@pmc.gov.au  
Ms Alison Page Director 31/03/24 

 

Former National Australia Day Council Board Members 
Name Position Term Expired Phone Email Address 
Ms Robbie Sefton  Deputy Chair 31/03/23 

Resigned with effect 31 March 2021 
Major General (Ret’d) 
Maurie McNarn AO 

Director 31/03/21 

National Australia Day Council  
Name Position Phone Email Address 
Karlie Brand Chief Executive 

Officer 
Karen Wilson Chief Operating 

Officer  

Document 39

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
John Reid First Assistant Secretary, 

Government Division 
John.Reid@pmc.gov.au 

Peter Rush Assistant Secretary, 
Parliamentary & Government 
Branch, Government Division 

Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au  

  Senior Adviser, Government 
Section, Parliamentary & 
Government Branch, 
Government Division 
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To:
Subject: FW: NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 9:11:03 AM
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image003.png
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image007.png
image008.png
NADC Constitution adopted 8 June 2006.doc
NADC Board Membership at April 2021.doc
Contact List as at April 2021.docx
image001.png

OFFICIAL
 as requested, direct links to the documents.

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
e. | w. www.pmc.gov au | 
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

From: Glenys Beauchamp <glenys.beauchamp@proximity com.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 12:51 PM
To  
Subject: NADC Review
Hi – I think work is continuing to finalise arrangements, but given time frame there was a couple of things I wanted to check with you about the Review:

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
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From: Post Master
To:
Subject: Undeliverable Mail: "NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]"
Date: Tuesday, 13 April 2021 6:03:20 PM

Your message:
   From:    
   Subject: NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Could not be delivered because of

Server refused mail at MAIL FROM - 552 size limit exceeded

The following recipients were affected:
    glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au

Additional Information
======================
Original Sender:    
Sender-MTA:         <10.40.128.37>
Remote-MTA:                     <103.232.117.39>
Reporting-MTA:      <INF-SEG03.internal.pmc.gov.au>
MessageName:        <B6075502a0000.000000000001.0003.mml>
Last-Attempt-Date:  <18:02:55 Tue, 13 April 2021>
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To:
Subject: FW: NADC Review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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NADC Statement of Expectations - Minister to the Chair.pdf
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NADC Corporate Plan 2020-2024.pdf
Minister Presentation 2021.pdf
Contact List as at April 2021.docx
NADC Possible Interview Questions.docx
Proposed Note to Interviewees.docx

OFFICIAL
Hi  and 

Please find attached relevant documents to provide to the consultant once agreed.
There are two documents for you to consider whether we should provide to the consultant, that is, whether it will support the review.

· Development of the NADC Constitution (here)
· Minister Presentation 2021 (Attached)

I have been unable to locate the Board Charter, and not too sure whether this is required as we have the Constitution.
Happy to discuss,

| Adviser
Government Section | Parliamentary & Government Branch
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
( (02)  | www pmc gov au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
Dear Ms Glenys Beauchamp,
Thank you for continuing to finalise these arrangements. Before this proceeds further, we will require a quote to understand the cost to conduct a review into the
operations, dynamics and composition of the National Australia Day Council Board.
Please find attached the following documents to assist you in undertaking a review of the operations of the NADC Board;

1. NADC Constitution
2. NADC Annual Report 2019-20
3. NADC Board Membership Composition
4. NADC Corporate Plan 2020-2024
5. NADC Statement of Expectations – Minister to the Chair
6. NADC Statement of Expectations – Chair Response
7. Key Contact List
8. Minister Presentation 2021
9. NADC possible interview questions (Provided by Glenys)
10. NADC proposed note to interviews (Provided by Glenys)

We have also provided you further information to your questions below.
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
together)– appreciate your views on who should contact potential interviewee first? We have provided some minor suggestions to the possible interview
questions. To ensure the review can be undertaken within the required timeframe, we suggest interviews are 20-30 minute maximum.
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
need to be concerned about this? The commissioning of this work will be FOI’able, unless the Assistant Minister proposes to provide to Cabinet for decision
making.
Are you able to share contact details and do you need to get permission of people to be interviewed? To obtain Board Charter and Constitution of the Board
– are these available through PMC or should I go to Company Sec when the review actually starts? Please see attached the document titled ‘Contact list as at
April 2021.’ This includes current and former NADC members, senior NADC staff and senior Government Division staff. The relevant stakeholders have been
notified that a review is being undertaken and may be contacted. I have also attached the Constitution of the Board and the Board Charter.
In terms of Min Morton, I was thinking of interviewing him towards the back end of the conversations – you may have an alternative view here. We are not of
a particular view as to when the Assistant Minister be interviewed.
On the Budget – was last year’s injection a one-off and is it expected the Council and Bd will drop back to previous funding levels? Funding is a decision for
government, and we are currently not aware of future plans for injection / further funding for the NADC beyond the yearly operational funding.
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
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Proposed note to Interviewees: 

 

Dear xx –  

 

I am assisting the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet to independently review the NADC 
Board and its operations. 
 
I am to complete the review and provide a report with recommendations to inform future 
operations and considerations of appointments by the end of April 2021. 
 
There is acknowledgement the NADC Board requires strong leadership and robust governance 
expertise to continue to lead and build on the work undertaken by the Board and the NADC staff for 
Australia day 2020 and 2021.  In this context the review will focus on: 
 
- the function and dynamics of Board meetings; 
- internal and external communications; 
- represented skill sets and backgrounds, including identifying any gaps; 
- relationships between Board members with staff and stakeholders; 
- the Board’s history and projected challenges. 
 
I am expected to undertake key consultations with current and recent board members and other key 
stakeholders, and I would like to schedule a time at your convenience to meet either face to face or 
virtually to discuss your experience and views on these aspects of the Council and Board operations. 
 
I have developed a guide to the sorts of issues and questions I would like to address and have 
attached these to this note. 
 
My phone number is 0419279415 and my email address is glenys.beauchamp@proximity.com.au 
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Stakeholder engagement 

Is there a clear stakeholder engagement strategy? 

In performing your role who do you consult with and why 

Who do you see as the Board’s most important stakeholders? 

Are there clear lines of communication between the state and territory affiliates and the hundreds 
of local committees. 

Do you think there are any gaps in who the Board is engaging with? 

What sort of relationship does the Board have with the Department of the Prime Minister and 
Cabinet and the Minister? 

 

Future Challenges and Key Risks for Board. 

What do you see as top three challenges the Board will face in future? 

What are the risks the Board is currently facing and what about future risks? 

Are you positive about the role and value add of the Board going forward? 

 

Any other comments you would like to make about the Board and its leadership role. 
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
together)– appreciate your views on who should contact potential interviewee first?
Are there protocols and confidentiality arrangements I can offer interviewees? If they prefer their comments could/should remain anonymous, I can protect
their privacy and their verbatim comments or responses to questions will not be attributed to an individual? – any advice here would be appreciated.
Commissioning the review – the status of recs and report – will it be FOI’able or is it being commissioned for purposes of government decision making? – do I
need to be concerned about this?
Are you able to share contact details and do you need to get permission of people to be interviewed? To obtain Board Charter and Constitution of the Board
– are these available through PMC or should I go to Company Sec when the review actually starts?
In terms of Min Morton, I was thinking of interviewing him towards the back end of the conversations – you may have an alternative view here.
On the Budget – was last year’s injection a one-off and is it expected the Council and Bd will drop back to previous funding levels?
Mention of senior staff in Government Division in the department to be consulted, do you have key names here
Should I set up an initial time with you to go through these and other issues you may have?

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
Subject: RE: NADC Board - review proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 1:39:45 PM
Attachments: NADC Board - review proposal AP PR.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
A few tweaks, then OK to go

From:  
Sent: Wednesday  31 March 2021 9:40 AM
To: Rush, Peter ;
Subject: NADC Board - review proposa SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Hi Peter
For your clearance, I’ve attached the draft NADC Board review one-pager for providing to the
consulting firm Glenys Beauchamp works for, in order to get a quote from them.
When you’re happy with this I’ll send it through to them.
Cheers
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OFFICIAL SENSITIVE 

OFFICIAL SENSITIVE 
 

Proposal to review the composition and operations of the NADC Board 

Purpose  

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet is undertaking commissioning an independent 
review of the National Australia Day Council (NADC) Board and its operations.  The purpose of the 
review is to ensure the Board is equipped with relevant skills and expertise to successfully deliver 
the annual Australian of the Year Awards and to continue to lead the evolving way Australia’s 
national day is celebrated.  

The Board is currently carrying two several vacancies. Conducting the review prior to any new 
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

The Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet is undertaking an independent review of the 
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

The Board is currently carrying two vacancies. Conducting the review prior to any new appointments 
will ensure an appropriate distribution of skills, particularly in leadership and governance, as well as 
professional and personal backgrounds on the Board, is maintained.    

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
operations and considerations of appointments.  

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
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